GETINGE

2/21/08

Hutchinson International Corp.-United Rigging
Bill Park

6601 Ammendale Rd.

Beltsville, MD 20705

USA

Dear: Bill,

I’'m writing to you to commend the rigging team for the Ft. Detrick NIH NIAID Integrated Research Facility
project the week of 2/4/08. Miguel Despanza and his rigging tecam were the best that I have worked with in my 11
years of experience of installing Getinge equipment. His ability to come up with innovative ideas to overcome
exterior/interior site conditions/issues was a cut above an average install. The entire crew was well trained in rigging
techniques, professional, had the required equipment for the Job and worked with little supervision. Due to the site
conditions they were able to complete four days of work in two and a half long days. They worked very hard and
gave me a good impression of your team and work ethic. Listed below are the members of the rigging crew:

Miguel Despanza

E. Taylor

D. Chappell i
T. Price

R. Manning

J. Grizzle

A. Pitts

M. Cochran

T. Greeley

Sincerely,

Dol [el?

Daniel Roots
Life Science Installation Specialist
Mobile: (609) 709-8105
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1777 East Henrietta Road
Rochester, New York 14623-3133
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